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- IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO 2003 AU PH 4:

Criminal Case No. G@ I - GREGO é-_‘%}.-*JGHAH
o= =42]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, DEP. CLK

Plaintiff,
V.

1. JOHN WILLIAM ROCHE,

Defendant.
INDICTMENT
18 U.S.C. § 875 (¢c)
COUNT 1
The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about July 27, 2003, in the State and District of Colorado, JOHN WILLIAM
ROCHE, the Defendant herein, did transmit in interstate commerce, namely, from the State of
Towa to Eagle County, Colorado, a communication containing a threat to injure the person of
another. More specifically, on the aforesaid date, JOHN WILLIAM ROCHE, caused a verbal
communication to be transmitted by telephone in Iowa to the telephone answering machine of
another in Eagle, Colorado, which was located in the home of a witness in a criminal case
captioned The People of the State of Colorado v. Kobe Bean Bryant, case number 03CR204,
stating in part:

)
“T"ll f-----g stick a coat hanger up your . . ..

1

“I'll f-----g kill you. 'l kill you. ... you f-----g bitch.”
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The foregoing was a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).

A TRUE BILL:
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Forjﬁerson

JOHN W. SUTHERS
nited States Attorney
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JAMES R. ALLISON
Assistant U.S. Attorney




FiLeD
U.S. CISTRICT COURT
DAASTRugnst 30; 20037 A PO
DEFENDANT: JOHN WILLIAM ROCHE 203 AUG 20 PH L: 13
GREGOR? C. LANGHAH
AGE: 22 (DOB 5-4-1981) CiLERx
8y DEP. CLX
ADDRESS: 529 E. Burlington Street
Iowa City, Iowa
OFFENSE: Interstate Threatening Communications
18 U.S.C. § 875(c)
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: Colorado
PENALTY: NMT § years’ imprisonment; NMT $250,000 fine, or both; $100.00
Special Assessment; 3 years supervised release
AGENT: Craig A. Byrkit
Special Agent FBI

AUTHORIZED BY: James R. Allison
Assistant U.S. Attorney

ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL:
_X _fivedaysorless
___over five days
THE GOVERNMENT
will seek detention in this case
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X  will not seek detention in this case

The statutory presumption of detention is or is not applicable to this defendant. (Circle one)

OCDETF CASE: Yes X No
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